

From: Ramsey, Kevin
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Wheeler, Jennifer K.
Cc: Schmidt, Duane; Habighorst, Peter
Subject: RE: RAIs for SU 2, 8, 9, 19, 20

The extension to 2/18/11 is approved. I will add this e-mail to ADAMS.

Kevin M. Ramsey
Senior Project Manager
Fuel Manufacturing Branch
U.S. NRC
301-492-3123

From: Wheeler, Jennifer K. [<mailto:JKWheeler@nuclearfuelservices.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 1:56 PM
To: Ramsey, Kevin
Subject: RE: RAIs for SU 2, 8, 9, 19, 20

We just found out from our contractor that their key person on our FSS project has been out with the flu for a few weeks. So they are behind schedule on getting us the technical responses we need to answer the RAI questions. Please ask Duane if he can live with 2/18/2011.

Thanks,
Jennifer

From: Wheeler, Jennifer K.
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 10:07 AM
To: 'Ramsey, Kevin'
Subject: RE: RAIs for SU 2, 8, 9, 19, 20

We have had 2 unexpected meetings come up with the State of TN in the next few weeks, and Scott Morie (the subject matter expert for FSS) needs to be involved in preparing for those. Would it be possible to get one more extension of 2 weeks to 2/11/2011 for the RAI Response?

Thanks for your consideration,
Jennifer